FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINCTDHN, D, 20441

July 5, 2001

Carla Eudy, Treasurer
Straight Talk America

900 2" Sireet NE, Suite 114
Washington, DC 20002

[dentfication Number: CO03555%6

Reference: Year End Report {11/28/00-12/31/00)

.

Dear Ms. Eudy:

This letter is to inform you that as of July 3, 2001, the Commissiot has not
reeeived your response (o our request lor additional information, dated June 13, 2001,
This notice requests infarmation essential to full public disclosure of your federal clection
campaign finances. To cnsure compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to this request {copy enclosed).

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by July 25, 2001,
Adequate respenscs teceived on or before this date will be taken into consideration m
determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will not be consldered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure to pomply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action aganst the committee, Any rcsponse
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Conmission priot to taking enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please comtact Michalas

Ebinger on our toll-free number {300) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reports Analysis Divisien) or our loacal pumber (202} 694-1130,

Assistant Staff Director
Feports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
wWaSHING TOM, D.C. Db

Carla 8. Eudy, Treasurer
Strzight Telk Ametica
P.0O. Box 77141
Washington, DC 20013
Jo 13 200

Identification Number: CO0355586

Reference: Year End Repont (1 1/28/00-12/31/00)

b

Dear Ms. Eudy: -

_ This letter is prompted by the Comnmission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised guestions concerning certain information contained
m the report(s). An itemnization follows:

_The outstanding balance of a debt owed to a creditor at the close of one
report should be exactly the same as the beginning outstanding balance of
the next report. The 30 Day Post-General Report chows an ending balance
to Custom Alr Services of $63,665.49, while this report shows a beginning
balance of $63,999.31. Please amend your report (o clanfy this
discrepancy.

“Your report includes commputer produced formats of the Schedule A
supporting Line 11(a)({). Computer produced formats may only be used
vpon prior approval of the Commission. You should submit a separate
sarnple format with a cover letter requesting apprevel. Until your format
has bees approved, FEC forms must be used. 11 CFR §104.2(d)

If the software your commitiee is using to produce the Schedules of the
FEC FORM 3X does not allow you to electronicaily file your report, you
may want to call the vendor who produced your software to inquire about
the availability of a software vpgrade that includes electronic filing. A
number of commetcial software companies have added elsctronic filing
capability to their products. A list of these companiss is available on the
FEC web site, hitp/farww. fec.gov.

Alternatively, freeware (FECfile) available from the FEC, can help you




complete and fike your reports slectromically. It installs casily, computerizes
every schedule in the FEC FORM 3X, contains features to help vou aveid
common errors, allews you to file electronically, and has fres technical
support for your questions. You may obtain your free capy by downloading
FECHle from our web site, httpz/rwww. fec.gov, or by calhing the Electrenic
Filing Office at (202) 654-1307.

-It appears that the figures you have digelosed on Line 21(a) of the Detailed
Summary Page have been inadvertently recorded on the incorrect line.
Please ametd your report to disclose your figures on the correct fine of the

Detailed Summary Fage.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) carrecting the ahove
problemi(s) should be filed with ihie Federal Election Comtnission within fiftesn {15} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press |, then press 2 to veach the Reports
Anatysis Division). My local number 15 (202} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

V7 7

Nicholas T. Ebinger
Reports Analyst
289 Reports Analysis Division







